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MEMORANDUM Contact Information
- . Donna Freaney
TO: School District Superintendents 850-245-0755
School District Assistant Superintendents Donna.Freaney@fldoe.orq
School Principals DPS: 2013-168
FROM: Pam Stewart
DATE: November 1, 2013

SUBJECT: Weekly Memo

Please provide any updated contact information (e-mail, direct office number, cell number, etc.)
for Superintendents to Donna Freaney at Donna.Freaney@fldoe.org.

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of
October 28 — November 1, 2013.

Title, Link(s) Action Required and
Due Date

2015 Florida Department of Education-Macy’s Teacher | Deadline for receiving the
of the Year Nomination Packet Transmittal nomination materials for your
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document- district’s nominee is no later than
6884/dps-2013-146.pdf Monday, March 3, 2014
2013-14 Title I Comparability Report Reports are due to FDOE by
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document- December 16, 2013.

6885/dps-2013-160.pdf

New Postsecondary Education Readiness Test
Mathematics Comparative Score for the Algebra 1 End-
of-Course Assessment
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6886/dps-2013-164.pdf
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